
 

 

Hamish Hume 
Boies Schiller Flexner, LLP 
1401 New York Ave., NW 
Washington, DC  20005 
hhume@bsfllp.com 
 

May 23, 2023 

VIA UPS 
& ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

 

 
Re: Blenheim Capital Holdings Ltd., et al. v. Lockheed Martin Corporation, et al.,  

No. 22-886 (U.S.) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

Pursuant to Rule 12.6, Blenheim Capital Holdings Ltd., et al. (“Blenheim”) and 
Airbus Defence and Space SAS (“Airbus”) jointly notify the Court that Airbus no longer 
has an interest in the outcome of the petition in the above-captioned case as a result of a 
settlement with Blenheim. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Hamish Hume 
Counsel for Petitioners 
 
cc:  Marc L. Greenwald, Counsel for Respondent Airbus Defence and Space SAS 

Brian T. McLaughlin, Counsel for Respondent Lockheed Martin Corporation 
Nicole A. Saharsky, Counsel for Respondent Lockheed Martin Corporation 


